

Prof. Dr. Karin Ingold

Contact details

Universität Bern
Institut für
Politikwissenschaft
Fabrikstrasse 8
CH-3012 Bern

Tel +41 (0)31 631 53 60

Fax +41 (0)31 631 85 90

✉ karin.ingold@ipw.unibe.ch ✉ karin.ingold@eawag.ch



Current position

Associate Professor, Institute of Political Science and Oeschger Centre for Climate Change Research, University of Bern, Switzerland.

Head of Policy Analysis and Environmental Governance Cluster, University of Bern and Social Science Department EAWAG, the Swiss Federal Institute of Aquatic Science and Technology, ETH Domain, Dübendorf, Switzerland.

Education

Ph.D in Political science and Economics, University of Geneva, December 2007

Thesis: Analyse des mécanismes de décision: le cas de la politique climatique Suisse (in French)

Co-direction: Prof. Pascal Sciarini and Prof. Beat Bürgenmeier, University of Geneva

Master in Globalisation and Social Regulation, Universities of Lausanne and Geneva, November 2004

Thesis: La performance du « Clean Development Mechanism » - Analyse du point de vue du secteur privé international (in French); Supervisor: Prof. Beat Bürgenmeier, University of Geneva

First Degree (Licence) in Political Science and Environmental Sciences, University of Geneva, June 2002

Thesis: Transparence au sein du Fonds pour l'environnement mondial (FEM/GEF) (in French)

Supervisor: Professor Alexander Trechsel, European University Institute, Florence, Italy

Matura Typus B (Humanistisches Gymnasium, Latein), Kantonsschule Solothurn, 1998

Areas of Specialization

Public Policy Analysis: Climate Policy design, Environmental Policy evaluation, Integrated Water Management, Energy strategies, Policy change and inter-organizational learning

Resource management: Ecosystem goods and services, Forest innovations

Methodology: Social Network Analysis, Standardized Surveys, Multicriteria Analysis (Electre II), Qualitative Case Studies

Academic Work Experience

Assistant Professor at the Institute of Political Science and Oeschger Centre for Climate Change Research, University of Bern, and at the Social Science Department EAWAG, the Swiss Federal Institute of Aquatic Science and Technology, Switzerland. 2011-2014.

Visiting Scholar at the Centre for Environmental Policy and Behaviour, UC Davis, California, USA, 2011

Senior Researcher and Lecturer in Environmental Policy and Politics, Chair of Environmental Policy and Economics, Institute for Environmental Decisions, ETH Zurich, Switzerland, 2008-2011

Lecturer, Department for Economic and Social Sciences: *Environmental governance*, Master for Political Science and Master in Globalization and Social Regulation, University of Geneva, 2008

Research Fellow, Centre for Human Ecology, (Prof. B. Bürgenmeier), University of Geneva, 2006-2008

Scientific Coordinator of the *Master in Globalization and Social Regulation*, University of Geneva, 2004-2008

Research fellow, *NCCR Climate* (National Centre of Competence in Research), Program of the Swiss National Science Foundation, University of Geneva, 2003-2006

Scientific Adviser of the *International Emissions Trading Association* (IETA), Geneva, 2004

Research Mandate for the *Division of International Affairs in the Swiss Agency for Environment* (FOEN), Bern, 2001-2002

Research Experience

R4D Telecoupled Landscapes – Forest Frontiers in Madagascar, Laos and Myanmar. Project Partner: K. Ingold; PI: Peter Messerli, CDE UBern; start January 2015, 4 years

NRP71 – Future Energy Policy: how to make change happen? Fostering the acceptance of alternative electricity supply. Co-PI: K. Ingold, PI: Isabelle Stadelmann-Steffen; start December 2014, 4 years

CCAdapt – Climate Change Extremes and Adaptation Strategies Considering Uncertainty and Federalism. Co-PI: K. Ingold, PI: Gunter Stephan; start September 2014, 3.5 years

Overlapping Subsystems: Identification and Integration of Fragmented Games in Swiss Water Politics, PI: K. Ingold, start April 2014, 3.5 years

CrossWater - Transboundary Micropollution Regulation in Europe: the definition of appropriate management scale, funded by Swiss and Luxembourg Science Foundation, PI: K. Ingold, Project partners: Eawag and CEPS, Luxembourg; start April 2014, 3.5 years

Water Supply Structures in the Canton Baselland, Project lead: Eawag and Canton Baselland, 2013-2016

How to explain instrument selection in complex policy processes- A comparative network approach of micropollution regulation in the Rhine River Basin, funded by the Swiss National Science Foundation, PI: K. Ingold, University of Bern, 2012 - 2015

The Veil of Ignorance Project - <http://www.veilofignorance.ulaval.ca/>, ULaval, Swiss Project Partners: University of Geneva (F. Varone), University of Bern (K. Ingold), 2011- 2012

Multi-level regulation of the utilities sector in Belgium, the Netherlands, Ireland and Switzerland: energy and telecommunications (REGUNET), KU Leuven, UC Louvain, U Geneva, U Bern, 2009-2012

Sustainable Land- Use Practices in Mountain Regions: Integrative Analysis of Ecosystem Dynamics under Global Change, Socio-economic impacts and Policy implications (MOUNTLAND), Competence Centre Environment and Sustainability (CCES), ETH Zurich and Lausanne, 2008-2011

Innovation in forestry - COST Action E30, ETH Zurich, 2008-2010

Socio-economic and political impacts of climate change - NCCR Climate, Universities of Berne and Geneva, 2003-2006

Professional Affiliations

2011- IPISA: International Political Science Association, RC30 on Public Policy
2010- ECPR: Political Network Standing Group, European Consortium for Political Research
2009- SPSA: Swiss Political Science Association, Co-director of the Public Policy working group
2005- INSNA: International Network for Social Network Analysis, 2005, 2012, 2013, 2014
2012 and 2013 SANU – training for sustainable development: board member (Stiftungsrat durabilitas)
2011-2012 SEVAL- Swiss Evaluation's Society: jury-member of the Prix Seval
2009 International Studies Association – environmental policy working group

Editorial Boards, Reviews and Grant evaluations

Associate Editor for Continental Europe "Policy and Politics", since 2015

Editorial Board "Policy Studies Journal", since 2013

Editorial Board "Connections" (Social Network Analysis Journal), since 2012

Guest-editor "Environmental Policy & Governance", 2015/2016; "Journal for Comparative Policy Analysis", 2013/2014

Reviews

Science

European Journal of Political Research

Journal of Forest Policy and Economics

Journal of Comparative Policy Analysis

Gaia

Policy Studies Journal

German Policy Studies Journal

Swiss Political Science Review

Ecology and Society

Swiss Journal of Economics and Statistics

Conservation Letters

Environment, Development and Sustainability

Roman and Littlefield International (Book review)

Environmental Modeling and Assessment

Mobilization

Biodiversity and Conservation

Public Administration

Journal of Public Policy

Journal of Political Administration Research and Theory

Energy Policy

Connections

Regional Environmental Change

Canadian Water resources journal

Journal of Politics

Environmental Politics

Policy & Politics

Journal of Health Policy and Management

Sustainability Opinion

Environmental Modeling & Assessment

Organization and Environment

Governance
Environmental Science & Policy
Environmental Planning & Management
Schweizerische Forstzeitschrift
Policy & Society
Water Security
Political Research Quarterly
British Journal of Political Science
Regulation&Governance
Environmental Science & Technology

Grant Evaluations

Agence National de la Recherche, France
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada
Swiss National Science Foundation
Deutsche Forschungsgesellschaft

Institutional Responsibilities (last 5 years only)

- 2012- **Department member, Environmental Social Sciences, Eawag Dübendorf, Switzerland**
(including heading one research group 3-4 Postdocs and 2-3 PhDs; monthly department meetings; 3 faculty hiring committees since 2012; co-organizing internal seminar)
- 2011- **Faculty member, Economics and Social Sciences, University of Bern, Switzerland** (including heading one chair 1 Postdoc and 2-3 PhDs; monthly faculty, department and institute meetings; 3 faculty hiring committees since 2012; member of library committee; co-organizing internal seminar and participation in yearly sustainability symposium)

Organization of scientific meetings

- 2016 Convenor and co-organizer of the *Environmental Policy & Governance Conference (EPG)* at Gerzensee; co-organized with ETH Zurich and HEID Geneva, ca. 70 participants
- 2014- Founder and scientific committee member of the *European Social Network Analysis Conference (EUSN)*; 2014 in Barcelona, 2016 in Paris, ca. 1000 participants
- 2012- Convenor of 5 *Seminars in Environmental Social Sciences at Eawag* in Dübendorf with: Dana Fisher, Maryland; Nicolas Jager, Leuphana; Eric Montpetit, Montreal; Orjan Bodin, Stockholm; Hans Bressers, Twente; Mark Lubell, Davis
- 2012- Convenor of semestrial *Seminars on Advanced Social Network Analysis* in Bern and Zürich with speakers such as: David Tindall, Vancouver; Adam Henry, Arizona; Christoph Stadtfeld, ETHZ; James Hollway, Geneva; Ulrik Brandes, Konstanz; Uwe Serdült, Zürich; Volker Schneider, Konstanz
- 2012 and 2016 Co-organizer of workshop on *Social Network Analysis at the CUSO-doctoral school* in Sion and Geneva respectively, ca. 30 participants
- 2015 Convenor and co-organizer of *Workshop about International Book Project on Hydraulic Fracturing* at Eawag Dübendorf; co-organized with Eawag Dübendorf and UC Denver; ca. 20 participants
- 2015 Convenor of *Workshop on Networks in Environmental Governance* in Bern with Mark Lubell, UC Davis; and Orjan Bodin, Stockholm Resilience Centre
- 2014 Convenor and co-organizer of *the Annual meeting of the Swiss Political Science Association* in Bern, ca. 200 participants
- 2011- 2013 Convenor and co-organizer of the *Conference of the Application of Social Network Analysis (ASNA)* in Zürich, ca. 100 participants
- 2012 Convenor of *Workshop on Data gathering and Survey Design* with Mark Lubell, UC Davis; organized with the Oeschger Centre in Bern, ca. 50 participants

Conference panel organizer, discussant and chair

- 2010, 2013, 2016, 2017 Co-organizer, chair and discussant of *Public Policy Sections*, Swiss Political Science Association Annual Meeting in Zurich, Basle, and St. Gallen.
- 2014 and 2016 Co-organizer and chair of *panels on Policy Networks*, EU Social Network (EUSN) Conference, Barcelona and Paris.
- 2013 and 2015 Co-organizer and chair of *panels on "Policy Networks" and "Applications of the Advocacy Coalition Framework"*, International Conference of Public Policy, ICPP, in Grenoble and Milan.
- 2009 and 2013 *Section co-chair at ECPR General Conference for "European Applications of the ACF" and "Water Management Across Borders, Scales and Sectors: How to Address Recent Developments and Future Challenges in Water Policy Analysis?"*, ECPR General Conference, Potsdam and Bordeaux.

Awards and Grants

Swiss Academies Award for Transdisciplinary Research 2013, for Mountland CCES Project, Karin Ingold's Post-Doc at ETHZ, 2013

SNF-funded Visiting Fellow at the Centre for Environmental Policy and Behaviour, UC Davis, California USA, 2011

Grant by the Swiss National Foundation for the publication of my PhD thesis at Rüegger Editions, 2008

Grant by the Swiss National Foundation for participation in *Social Science Data Analysis & Collection*, University of Essex Summer School, 2005

Award for the best BA in Political Theory, University of Geneva, 2002

Additional Academic Training

The Analysis of Longitudinal Network Data using *SIENA*, by Tom Snijders, INSNA Sunbelt Conference, June 2010

Social network analysis with *igraph on R*, Workshop organized by ETH Lausanne, January 2010

Teaching with e-learning tools, ELBA E-learning Centre, University of Zurich, September 2008

Doctoral Program in Political Science of Occidental Swiss Universities (PDSPO); Several modules in Multilevel Analysis, QCA, Regressions, other quantitative and qualitative methods, January 2006-December 2007

Social Network Analysis by Steve Borgatti and Martin Everett (35 hours), Essex Summer School, August 2005